
CONTENTS 

I. (1.5 P•) 
66-16140 

.- Distr. 
-GENERAL . , 

E/cn.4/sR,889 
13 July 1966 

. ENGLI~ 
OJUGINAL: :FRENCH · 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Twenty-second Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE EIGHT RUNDIIBD AND EIGHTY-NINTH MEET.mo 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Saturday, 2 April 1966, at 3.30 p.m. 

Organization of work 
'• 

Periodic reports on human right~ (E/CN.4/892 and Add.1-15, 893, 
903, paras. 73-102, 907, 9o9, 912, 914, 915) (continued) - · . . 
Reports of the seventeenth and eighteenth sessions of the sub-Commission · 
on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities 
(E/CN,4/882, 903; E/cn.4/L.822 and Add.l-3) 
Further promotion and encouragement of respect for human rights 
and fundamental freedoms (E/CN.4/L.856) 
Review of the human rights progre.mme; control and limitation ~;t 
documentation (E/CN.4/L,853 and Corr.1) 

Defel;'ID,ent of agenda items _to the next session 

Point of order raised by the representative of the United .States 
or America. · 

I... . . 



PRESENT;•. 
... 

~ainnan: 
"Ra-pporteur: 

Members : 

Sec·reta.r i.at : 

Mr. PA..~ 

lvlr . QUENlirN- 00<.TER 

!,Ax • HENNIG 

•Miss WIEGOLD 

·Mr . REIONDO .... 
llir • ZOLLNER 

Mr. IDULLET 

Mr . ALISA 

Mr . BARROMI 

Mr . SPERDUTI 
Mr. RICHARDSOH 

Mr . IDDDENS-HOSAHG 

Mr. LOPEZ 

llJr ·• DABROWA 

l,lr • KELLBERG 
1'1l• . NF.DBAILO 

· ·Nr . NASINOVSKY 

Sir Samuel HOAP.E 

Nr , .ABRAM 

Mr . H'JMPHREY 

Nr. TARDU 

India 

New zea.l and 
Austria 

Chile 

Costa. Rica 

Dahomey 

France 

Iraq 

Israel 

Italy 

Jamaica 

NetherJ.a.nds . 

Philippines 

Poland 

Si.'eden 
Ukrainian Soviet SocieJ.ist 

Republ ic 

Union or ·soviet Socialist 
Republ ics 

United Kingdom ·of Great Britain 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of .Amer ica 

Director, Division of Hume.n 
Rights . . . 

Secretary of the Commission 

/ ... 



·. 'E/CN.~/SR.889 :: , 
English · · ' 
Page ; .- ~--

.•. . ,' ~· . _ .. ,. 
•.' ... 

ORGANIZATION OF WORK 

Mr. TARllil (Secreta~ 0£, the Commis~,l~n) anno,m~ed ~hat those, ~rts of 

the .Commli sion1s draft ~eport which related to questions that .the _Co-ssip~ had 
f'inishell dis~ussing had now been issued in th~ . va;io~ ·1a.~gua.gos · (E/CN.4/L,84_5 '.: 
a.p.d Add,l-4). ; '• 

The CJfALlUf.AN ·suggee~ed t i1at the c'o~i~sion should take up the las~ .ft~ms 

on its_ ~genda at the pre.sent ~eeting a~~ ~hen go o~ to ~amine· the draft' repo~. on . 

4 April. It would probably be necessary to hold two meetings, one i;n the~ . . . : : . 
. · •, . -: . . .., ·. . . 

after.noon end one in the tveni.!1-g, . on "t?ha.t _day, and perhaps qven a -~hort me~t~ _ . . 

•in the morning of 5 April, 
It ,-~as so decided. --

PERIODIC F.EPORTS ON ~\lfAN RIGifrS (E/CN.4/8_92 and Add .1-15, 693, 903 , . .. ' . 

paras. 7.?-102, 907, 908, 912;- 914, 915) (cont inued)_ . 

The CHAIRM,2! pointed out that the terms of office of _two mClllbers of the 

Commis.sio~ ·0:1: h'.lill8.Il Rights would expire in the ~ea1: future; he __ suggested that the __ . 

Commission should authorize hil:n to detide -: on the ~mb~rship of the Ad Hoc 

Comnittee · on Periodic Reports. after the Economic · a~d ·social :CO)Jllcil l'ia.cl elected_,· · 1,· 

the new members of the Commission. 

REIDRTS OF TIE SEVENTEENTH AND EIGHTEENTK SESSIONS OF THE SUB-COMMISSION ON 
PREVENTION OF DISCRIMill'ATION AND PROTECTION_ OF ?-1INORITIES (E/CN.4/882, 903; 
E/CN .4/L.822 and Ad<l.1-3 )· · · . · . . . .. -~ 

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Commis sion . that . at its twenty-:n.rst session it 

had decid~d to . pos:tpone discussion .of t~e ;ec.omme~dati'ons mad~ in the r eport of . 

the Sub-Commission. He drew the attention of the memberf; of the ~Ollllllission ~.o . 

Sub-Commission renolt'.ii'J_r,s 5-B (XVII) al)d 8 (XVII) . (E/CN.4/882, P• 103 an~ P• 113)~ 
The Commission eJ=o bad before it a dra:rt resolution submitted by Au~tria 

and sub~equently co-sponscred by Jamaica, Sweden and Costa Rica (E/CN.4/L.822 
and· Add,2 and 3) and a statement_ by _. th~ Sec;retacy-Gener~ pf the financia.1 

implications of that draft · resolution (E/CN.4/L.822/Add.l). . : . . ... . . 

Mr. ABRAM (United States o:f _Americe.) expressed regret tha.t the_.Comnis~ion 

had not ha.cl time to consider the repor~s of the Sub-Commiss~on 9~ ._1-ts seventeenth 

and eighteenth sessions . in det~il~ H; ~ub~ tted onlly a draft :re_soluti~n 
•• i ·. 



E/CN.4/sR.889 
English 
Pag~ 4 
(Mr. Abram, United States) 

· in which the Commission would request the Sub-Commission to submit to the Commission 

at its twenty-third session dre.f-t re~olutions on those matters in the 
' . 

above-mentioned reports on which it desired that the Commission should take action. 

,Mr. HENNIG (Austr~a) introducing his delegation's draft resolution 

(E/CN.4/L.822), ea.id t}1a;b it was based directly on Sub-Commission resolutions 

7 (XVll) and 6 (XVllI). The Austrian delegation had always been opposed to any 

unnecessary expenditure, but it considered that the sum of $2,700 quot ed by · 
.the Secretary-General for the cost of the proposed publication was extremely 

modest, quite a.part from the fa.ct that the sales woul.d certainly cover most o'f' 

that cost. 

Mr. SPERDUTI (Italy) noted that the two documents proposed for 

publication were practically- out of stock, lie wondered -whether the appropr~te_: 

department of the Secretariat could not be invited to have them reproduced. 

A;r-ter a brief exchange of views on the United Sta.te·s draft resolution, . 

in ' which Mr. RICH.l\.RDSON (Jamaica.), the CHAIBMAN and Sir Samuel HOARE (United 

Kingdom) took part, tpe CHAIRMAN i~vited the CO!llillission to vote on .the two draft 
resolutions before it. 

The United States draft resolution was adopted by 18 votes to none, with 

1 abstent ion. 

The four-Power dra.ft resolution (E/CN.4/L.822 and Add.2 and 3) was adopt ed 
by 8 votes t o 2, with· 7 abstentions. 

· Mr.ABRAM (United States oi America) reserved his dele~ation's posi~ion 
r·egarding any increase in the United Nations budget. 

FURTHER PROMOTION AND ENCOURAGEMENT OF RESPECT FOR RUMAN RIGHrS AND FUNDAMENTAL 
FREEDOMS (E/CN.11/1.856) . . . . 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Co~ss~on h~d before it a draft 

resolution submitted by the Ukrainian SSR (E/CN.4/L.856). 

Mr. ABRAM {United States of America) asked for a separate vote on t pe 

words "as a matter of priority" in the operative part of the draft resolution. 
' . 

Mr. !lEDBA:rto (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) sai~ that, since the 

item was oi' extreme importance, it should be given high priority. Since t he 

Conmdssion had given priority to other items which had also b~en considered 

important, he would maintain his draf't reso.lution as it stood. 



l ' 

/ E/CN. 4/Sii.889 
Engl i sh 
Page 5 

· . .... . 

The CHAIRMAN put the Ukrainian draft r esol ut i on ·(E/CN.4/L.8%} to the._· 
vote . 

· 7'he words_ "as. a matter . of pri.ority" we re rejected oz 6 votei to 3 ; with 

10 abstentions. 

The draft r~soluti~s a whole (E&!_i. 4/L.8!6 ),2 as a.mended , was a·dopted by . 

19 Votes to none. · · · 

REVIEW OF' THE JID.MAN RIGHTS PBOGRl~.MME ; CONTROL AND LIMITATION OF DOCUMENTATI ON 
(E/CN.4/L. 853 and Corr.1) 

. The CHAiru,4AN pointed out t hat the Commit tee had b~fore it a drai't 

resolution (E/CN.4/L. 853) which had originally been submitted under agenda item _9 

but whose_ sponsors. co~sidered it to fall mor e appr opriately under egenda i teml9 

(E/CM.4/1.853/corr.l). 

~ - LOPEZ. (Philippi nes) said that his del egati on wa.s a sponsor of draft 

resolution E/CN.4/L. 853 . The COlmllission· had encountered the same pr~blem for 

several years past; and was oblig_ed at each session to postpone consideration of a 

number· of the items ~n its agenda. It was there:for e a matter of urgency f'or t he 

Economic and Social Council tp find a way of enabling the Commission to consider · 

a.l.1 the matters on i ts agenda. 

Mr. 130DDENS- H0SANG (Netherl ands) said that he appro"J"ed :the spirit of' t he 

dra:f't resolution but wondered whether the probl em was well state_d. Instead 'of 

asking r or its sessions to be lengthened, the Commi ssion shouJ.d· enaeavour to make 

better use of its allotted time. In his opinion, i f the Cotm:1ission ma.de i t a rul.e 

to begin i ts meetings on t1nie, ·to abide more faithful.ly by its ru.lea o·f pr ocedure 

and not to exc~ed the number of meetings assigned to each agenda item, it would 

save val uable time , 

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) endorsed the Netherl ands representative ' s 

remarks . The General Assembiy itsel f had overburdened the Commiss ion by r equesting 
it to pr~p~re, at one and the same t ime, two dra:f't decl a r ations and two draft · . 

conventions on very important subjects ., which had taken up a ·great deal of time .• 

Hrn,rever, ·he did -n~t -think the -Comi::d.~s ion had worked as efficiently ·as it should·. 
. -

It had not managed to complete its considerat.ion .of the dra:t't convention -on: the--

elimination of all t'orr.:is of religious intolerance,. It should .therefore -r evise i ts 

methods of wori and submit to stricter discipline . Nevertheless, it was the 

Commission on Human Bights itself which shoul d consider what •might be d_one to tha.t. 

/ ... 



. E/CN.4/SR.!389 
English 
Page 6 

( Sir. Samuel ~oare, Un.ll_,ed Kingdo!,) 

end. His delegation took the view that the question deserved thorough study; 

hence it could not support the draft :r·esolution, and suggested that the ·sponsors 

should withdraw it. 

Mr~ RICHARDSON (Jamaica) reminded the Commission that at the end of the 

last session his delegation had proposed that the Econo:nic and Social Council .should 

be requested to authorize ~he Commission to hold a second annual session; for _l~ck 

of time, that proposal had not been examined. It ~as regrettable that the 

cons1derat1on of what was, after all, . an urgent problem should be thus postponed 

from ·year to year. 

·The commission already had far more to do than it could arrange. The problem 

should the~efore be put to the Economic end Social Council, If the Assembly. 

periodically referred new questions to the Commission, that simply determined the 
. . 

scope of the funct~on the Commission had to discharge. 

The Netherlands representative was right to point out that the Commission was 

not making the most effective use of its time. He urged the Commission to consider 

the q~estion ,1rum.e~iately, whether in terms of a longer annual session or of two 

sessions a year. 

Mr. NASJNOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that the 

suggestion made in the draft resolution had financial implications on which. it would 

be desirable for the Secretariat to provide some information. At all events, the 

Commission could save some time by review'ing its agenda, which included items. 

-whose importanc~ was not immediately apparent. He was thinking in particular of 

. the quest_:f;on of an international code. ~f police ethics, which could with advantage 
' ' 

be replaced by other, more topical and more urgent matters. However, the Commission 

could not revise its work progratlll!le at the present stage; it should decide to 

postpone the study of that question so that it could take a considered decision on 

the subject later on. 

Mr. ZOLLNER (:rahomey) agreed with the delegations of' the Netherlands, the 

United Kingdom and the S~viet Union, in particular, that ways of improving the 

organization of v1ork and of' savfng time had not been fully explored. However, that . . 
consideration should not prevent the Commission from adopting the dra:ft resolution 

now before it on the subject. 

/ ... 



. E/CW. ~/SR.889 
Englfoh · 
Page 7 

(r-11". Z,ollner, Dahomey) .. · 

Since the Commission vas 1ms.bl e to · discharge itn obl igations : e.nd vas falling 

ever :further behind in its study of the questions ·r eferred to it, his delegation 

would • f avour a more drasti c oolution, namely the holding_ o:t' two sessions a yea~. : . 

That -would not, however, p:rev-ent hi s · delegation from voting 1ri favour of' draft .· 

r esolution E/CN.4/ L~S)3 wcich, although :l.nadequa.te in the longe~ · term, at least 

r epresented a practical step forward for tae time being. 
-

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kir.gdcm) cons:J.dered that furlil1er consideration of 

the .. question should be postp<?nea until the n~ct sess~.on, when i•c could be . gi-yen · the 

attention it deserved. 

Being ur.able to oake a thorough study of the draft r esol ution, his deJ.ega.t.ion 

,could not · support it, but woul d not vote asainst it . . To repeat: -it wa.s for the 

Commission itself to deci de whether , in order to get through its -work, it ·would ~o 

better to extenu its annual session or to hold_ two seasiono a year,. Specific · 

proposals from the Cowmissi on were the only basi s . on which the Econcri.iic and Social 

Council could settle the matter. 

Mr. HUMPHF.EY (Secreta:riat) said that he 'Was not in · a position to in.form 

the C~saion there and then regarding the finanaia.l implications of a. possible 

extension of its session; they would· depend , i nter al:!a, on th~ J.ength of _such 

extension and the place - ·Genevo. or Nev York - where the m.eetings were_ to \,e held~ - • · · 

Mr . ·QUENTlN-BAX!I:ER (New Z:eal.a.nd) agreed ,,ith previous speaker s · that 'the 

Commission would do well to revise its ~ethods of woxk and to prune its agenda. of 

the l.ess important questions; nevertheless, he f'elt that draft resolution 

E/mi.4/L.853 ma.de a positive contribution to the study of the question. -It ha.d 

been drafted in such a. -way as to enable delegations holding different views on the 

subject to gi•re it their support at the present session. · 

His delegation) for its part) would_ not favour holding two sessions a year . 

There was a danger that such a solution :night rob the Commiss~9n of its star.ding aa 

a 'funct;l.onal commission o'f the Council. However, it seemed appropriate for the ' 

Comm:l.ssion to draw the Cotmcil1 s attent1on to the question, while itself 

endeavouring to improve its .methods of work. 

/ ... 



E/CN.4/SR.389 . 
/ . 

Enslisb . 
Pase 8 

Mr. IDPEZ ·(~ippinca) pointed out that at the next session the 

Commission's membershi~ would be increased by _30 per cerrt. That in its elf would add 

to the. vol.ume of worl~, since there woUl.d probably i:>a 10.ore ctatemcnts ma.de,· In. h1s 
' . . . 

view the Commission shouJ.d raise the question at the present session, so that those 

members which were on the Ecouomic and Social. Cowic!.l could discuss it t~ere in ful.J,. 

knowledge er.? the facts . 

Mr. BA-aROi.\iI (Israel) as!.:ed for sepa_j'.'ate votes on the la.st preambu.lar 

pa.ragre.ph an<! operative va,ragraph 2. 

!1-"."• BICT-IARTEON (Ja.ma.1cs.) suggested ·t;ha.t, i n order to take into account 

the views of those· de:!.egations which wished the C~sion to improve its methods of . . 
vork, a new pa.:ragraph ree.d:i.TJg es f'ollows should be inserted in the draft resolution: 

11Deciq~ to estaolish a cotmn.ittee of tm-ee nie!ilbe:.:s, t .o be named by the 

/first Yice-Chai.'CIIlan, to consider in consultation with tl1e Secrstary-G·enere.l_ 

what improvements might b·e effected in the C.ommiss ion• s vor king IDet h<X1s 

and J.)rocedu.re and to make recommendations for consideration at the Carimi5sionts 

twenty-third session. 11 

~. ZOLLNER (Dahcmey) so.id tr.at he would be willing to a.cc·ept the 
.· Jamaica.~ representative's proposa~ as a separate re~olution, but not es a pa.rt of 

draft resolution E/CN, 4/1.853. The proposed paragra;>h, which envisaged the 

establishment ?fa ~ommittee, vould restrict the scope of the ·provision d~awing the · 

.Couneil1s attention to the problem. 

Mr. REDONDO (Costa Rica) said that he shared the Danomean repreaentat1ve'fJ 

r ·es ervations concerning the .rama.ica.n d~legation' s c:uggestion. He recognized the 

·_ merit of ·the Jamaican proposal, . and regretted that the Commission had no time to 

try and fit it into the original draft resolution. 

Mr. NASINOVSKY. (Uni on of 801,Ti et Socia list Republics) said that he too - . 
,ras unable to a·pprove the insertion in the original draft resolution of the t&t 

suggested by the Ja.raa.ican representative. If it we_re presented as a sepa.rate 

draft resolution he still wouJ.a. . not approve it, inter au.a, because the cot!lillittee 

envisaged by Jamaica, . having only three mempers, would not be represent:ative of 

I .. . 



· E/CN.4/SR.009 
Eng1 j~h : . 

' . 
. Page 9 . 

(~._]m,~~ey1 VSSRt .. 

~he many points of view exp:-essed in the C~cion; furthermore its ootabllshment ·· ··· 

would have considera·ble financial imolicaticns. · 
. ' 

He asked for a separate vote on eacli preambular pa....""t:tgra.ph and each operat~ve 

paragraph of draft resolution E/CN. 4/L. 853. 
. ' ' 

Si:r. Samuel F.OARE (Unitecl JC.ing1om) ·sa.i.d that __ he would hav~ be.on able tc_> 
I . 

accept the Jamaican represent~tive's suggesti'on if it had provided for the ·~ 

committee to have more than three members . 

M:, RICHARDSON (Jamaica) ·witM.rew his amendment. 

!~-CHAIFMA~f put draft resolution E/CJ.t 4/L.853 to the vote. 

· The f'irst nreamb~ p,'.l.r~aph vra.s adopted by 17. votes to none, w~ 

2 abster.tions. · 

~second prea.mhula.r para.graph ,ra.s adopted o;y 17 vot~s ~o noneJ. with 

2 abstentions. 

The thi~·d prea.mhula.r pa.re.graph we.s ac.o--pted £Y 17 vctes t~.· 

The f'out'th preambular paragraph we..s adopted by 9 votes to none z with 

10 abstentions. 

Operative paragrar,h 1 was adopted kt l4 votes to none, with 5 abstentions . 

Operative pa.ragra._ph 2 was e.doptea by 9 votes to none, •.nth 10 a 'b.<;tentio~~· . 

The d~aft resolution IB/CN.4/L.853) as a whole was adopted by 12 votcs · to 

none, with 7 abstentions. 

DEFERMENT OF AGENDA ITEMS TO THE . NEXT SESSION 

Mr. QUENTIN- BAXTER (New Zealand), Rapporteur, said that :tt vas the usual 

practice :for the Commission, when it was unable to complete its agenda, to take 8 

procedural decision to defer some items to .the next . session. 

On the Chairmant s proposal, the Cor-.llilission· decided to defer to its neJCt 

session all agenda items ~ch it had been wia~le ·to consider ·and those the 

consideration of which it had been unable to complete. , 

FOINT CF ORDER BAISED BY.THE REPRESElfrATIVE OF THE UNITED STATFS OF AMERICA 

Mr. ABRAM (United States of America) drew the Commission'_s attention to 

the -fact that in operative paragraph 2 of its resolution 3 (XXII) on the question 

/ ... 



· · E/bN.4/sn:889 · 
English · 
Page 10 

(Mr.· :Abram, United states) 

·of punishment of uar c_riminals -(E/ CN.~/L.845/Add.;, para.. 57), it had made a 

mistake and had inadvertently invited, all_ Governments to inform the Secre-:;~I"'.f~ 

General of -the measures they had ~oopted in pursuance or paragraph l, _whe~as the 

practice of the United Nations was to address such invitations only t~ the 

G?vernments of States M2mt~rs of the anited Nations or of .the speciali~ed agencies. 

He suggested that that o~ssion sl1ou:i..d' be rectified and the.t i~ operative 

paragraph 2 'the expression "of States Members of the United Na.tio~s or of the. 

specialized agencies'.' should be inserted after the word "Gove:rnments '1• 

~7 .. !_)]fill~ (Poland) pointed out that the debate on the question or "tbe 
punishment of ~ar criminals and of persons Yho have committed crimes against 

.. . 

buman1ty11 had been closed and that resolution 3. (XXII) had been adopted. He would 

like to know under which rule of' the rules of' procedure the United states 

representative ~as submitting bis request. 

Mr. A13JIB!! (United States of America) said that there was nothing in the 

rules of procedwe to prevent the Commission from considering the proposal which 

he had just n:ade. 

Mr. NAsINOVSKY (Union of soviet socialist Republics) said that the United 

·States repre.sentati ve I s motion amounted to· raising-a new question bearing on the 
. . 

substance or a reso1ut1on which had al.ready been adopted. If the United states 

proposal wan accepted, he in turn would propose amendments to each -paragraph of 
that resoiution. 

Furthermore, he pointed out that under its rules of procedure the Commission 
could not reconsider i ts decisions once it had concluded the examination of the 

items on its agenda. 

Mr. REDONDQ (Costa Rica) said that in the circumutances the Ccmm!s31on 
. . 

might n:.ake uoe of'the legal procedure of interpreting and defining the precise 

s~ope ~f ~ ·decioion ~hich .. it harl alr~ady ~k~n, without reopening the d~bate. 

~.:..•o RICHARDSON (Jamaica ) asked tbe representa.ti_ve of the Secretary

General if, in pursuan~e of operative paragraph l of the resolution in question, 

the Secretary-General wouid t ransmit the ~ext of that res~lut1on to a.ll ~tates or 

only to states Members of the United Nations or members of the specialized 
•· 

agencies. 
I ••• 



E/CN.4/SR.889 
English . · 
Page ll 

Mr• HUMPHREY (secretariat) replied that the Secretary-General wou.1.d not· 

have to take any decjsion as a r esult of that paragraph, sin·ce it simply ··invited · 

States to take any measures necessary, with.:>ut giving the Secretary-General any ·· 

instructions in the matter. 

Mr. SPERDlJTl (ItBly) said tlmt unJer the ci!."curnstances the Colllllission 
8?0 uld apply rule 52 o:' the rulea -:,£ procedure . As the United States · 

representative ts proposal. was now before it, i t sht:>Uld decide in ac~ordance with 

that rule whether or not it was competent to tal~e a deci sio:::i 0:1 that proposal. 

He himself would prefer the solution proposed by the Costa Rican representative; 

there again, however , the Coilllllission would hav-e to decide by a. vote that th~ pt;l.ssage : 

in question shouJ.d be interp::-eted as indicated by the United States r epresentative . 

• Hr . Al3F.AM (United States· of America) said he hoped that there w~s- no · · 

confusion or nisunderstanding about his proposal, whi ch r elated so_lely to oper~tive 

paragraph 2. If the Soviet delegat ion believed t hat it bad ·1nadvertentl.y v:ote~ in 

favour of some paragraphs, naturally i t too could reqaest the r ~opening of the 

debate• The United States delegati0n would not hav;e ventured to rc(luest the . 

reconsideration of the question if it had not been for the oversi ght ~n its part, 

as indeed on the part of other members of the Comni.ssion. He agreed with the 

arguments put forward by the Italian r epresentative on the question of procedure 

and t hought t hat the simplest thing lrould be to put the matter to the vote. As his 

de1egation Sall it, t he text to be transmitted to the higher organs must be free from 

am.bigUity and be dr a1'ted so as to be easily understood. 

Mr . NED~ (Ukrainian Sovi et Sccialist Republic) said he did not think 

that there had been an oversight on the part of the United states delegation. 
\ -

In any case, there could be no doubt that the United Nations was perfectly 

-competent to address all States . The Ch~-ter laid down no restrictions in that 

respect, and he challenged anyone to cite a document which prohibited the United 

Nations from addressing States other than its Member States . Moreover, human rights, . 

according to the Charter i tself (Article l (3) · and Article 13 (2) ), ~eant human 

r ights and fundamental :freedoms for all. .AJ.l men vere equal before the law and . 

before the United Nati ons . Accordingly, in the case o:f a questior. concerning human 

rights and fundamentaJ. freedoms, the United Nations was .fu.l.ly entitled to address 
all. States. 

I ••. 



E/cn.4/sa.889 
English . .. · 
Page l2 

(Mr . Nedba.ilo, Ukrainian SSR) 

_I n _additi on to being de.,9id of all l egfl.l foundation, the United States 
. . 

del egation' s propo·sa.l was also wi:thout any formal basis . Under the :procedure laid . . 
. down by the rul.es of procedure with reg--a.rd to matters in dispute, the g_u.estion_ · 

sho~d be refer!'ed to the higher organs and make its way up successively through ·the 

: v:ari ous levels . His dclegat :~on bad been fully aware of what· 1 t was vet ing ·for. 
. . . ' . . 

If the United States delegat~.on vanted to reconsider its vote , it could not do Sil) 

' . . in the Commission, bu.t shOUl.d acl.dress itself to the General Assembly through the 

Econamic and Social Council . 

~-NAHINOVSKY ( Union of Soviet Socialist Repnblics) repeated. his beliet· 

that a ~uestion of substance and n~ o~ ·drat'ting was. involved. Operative 

1)8.ragraphs land 2 of the resolution in ~uestion were based on the need to ensure 

the universal application ot its provi sions . In operative paragraph l, a request 

was addressed. to aLl States , · ana it must not be forgotten that ·a11 the element5 

tbat resolution we:re interconnected . The soviet delegati(;ln, which would have 

of 

preferred the Pol ish dr~i't resolution to be ruiopted, had in no wise. voted 

i nadvertently bu~. had, C'n the contrery, made great concessions. I~ had -,roted for 

the resolution at issue solely because, as drafted, it had been universal in scope . 

I:f the resolution had been wo1·ded. differentl y ,. the vote of.' the Soviet delegati 0 n 

·. · . · . might ]?erhaps have. been different. 

In an attempt which was uithout :precedent in tbe United Nations, the United 

States delegation was · trying to deprive the resolution of its·· effectiveness and to 
... . 

undo the trem~nd.ous work vrhich had. been acc·ompl1shed . rr 1t :reJ.t that ii; b:1.d made 

-a mistake, the rules of :procedure gave it the right to take the matter up in the 

Economi~ and Social Council, fo~ whom ·the resolution was intended . ·No · 0ne ~-as 

trying to de~rive the United States delegation cf that right, but in so far as 

reversing -what had already been done was concerned , no such ·•decision had ever been 

~aken, and to accept the pr oposal of the United states would be to establish a mos~ 

r egrettable precedent . Indeed, the whole of the resolution would have to be revis~ 

because if one of its essential provisions was tampered with, the position of 

many delege.tions ·would be changed and the entire debate would ha,-,.re to be reopened • 

I .,. 



E/CN. 4/SR,889 . 
. English 

Page 13 

Mr. DAJ3ROWA (Poland) said that he bad no hesitation in regarding the 

United States proposal, not as an addition or .correction, bu~ as a Du'bstant i '.'e· 
amendment, to which ruJ.e 51 of the rules of procedm.·e should b~ a.ppll :?iL If the 

Commission vished to resume consideration of that agenda item, it could onJ.y do so 

at its next meeting. If, moreover, one member of the Comllission ~.ras <1uthorized to 

subltit an amcndmeir:;, other deleg9.-ctons mu.st also be allowo:?d ·c;o do so. In that ca.ae, 

the Polish delegation would pr.:.pose that the word 11aff'irm11 in the final preambuler 

par~.gra,ph of the resolution should b~ replaced by the word "reaffirm". 

!1£:._~ (United States of P.merica) said that if the Polish 6Jlegation . 

could Ehow an inadvertent error by tte Gommiss~on, he was ready to co~oi1er the 

amendI!lent submitted by the Polish representative, and he hoped ·that t h~ Polish 

r epresentative was prepared to do the same -for the United States amendment . 

~h·. DABROWA (?oland) said, in clarification of his de!aga.ticn's positio~, 

t hat he upuld aslt -:for a revision of t he whole · resolution end si..bI:lit an a:a·:n-lment 

only if the Comaission adopted the United ~tates proposal, The Comrn!ssion had not 

yet decided, ~owever, to adopt the United states proposal.. 

M,·. BODDENS- HOSANG (Netherl.z,.llds) pointed out that operative paragraph 2 of 

the resolution gave indirect instructions to the Secretary- C-eneral. '!he only way 

of assisting the Secretary- General we.s to give him dire~tives, in 'accorcc:.nce· w1th 

the practice of the United Nati ons , 

Mr. DARROMI (Israel) said that under the rules of procedure there was 

nothing t o prevent a proposal from being put t o the vote. Hoyever, in view of the 

special circU!llstances in which the United States proposal. bad been made, and a l so of 

the fact that the Commission was about to finish its work, a resumption of t he 

discussion did not seem very desirable. He theref'ore moved the closure of the debate 

under rule 48 of the rules of procedure. 

Mr. DABROWA (Poland) said that he could not see how a debate which had cot 
been reopened could be c1osed. If' the Conrmission wa..s to voto on any amendment, i t 

must first decide to reopen the debate, which bad been concluded several days 
earlier, 

Mr. NAS!NOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) moved the adjournment 

of the debate; he noted that, in accordance with rule 50 of the rules of procedure, 

his motion took priority ove.r that ot Israel. 

, / ... 



~ E/CI'l . 4/SR .• 889 
English . 
Page 14 

The ·cHAIRMAN put the motion to adjourn the debate to the vote. 
. . . 

~ motion w~,:re.je~ted b~r 8 ~.!L_t<2, 31 '!fi!Ll, absten~.!=· 

Mr. 1-TimBAIL~ ( Uk:r-ainie.n Soviet Sociali~t R(;p.!pli<.:) said. that it might ~e 

useful to have the opinion o:r the ~gal GourseJ.; __ to tbat . end., ana. to enable members 

of the Commission to })_old consultations., he moved the snsp~i:s:i.on of the meeting 

under rule 50 of ~he rules o:r p;r:o~t:diu-e . 

· · · · · The C}lA!!!L~ p•1t the mc:rGioa · to suspend the maeting to the vote. 

The motion was rejected by 9 votes· to 6l...vi,!:h_t_abs~rr.:.J::!:!· 

~N~nmvsyq ( Union ol Sovi'et.· Sociel.lst P.epublics) ; · =-ising to s. point o:f 

order, sa~d. the.t 'if the United stute·s delegation w"ished to propose an ?lllendment and 

if the Commission dec'tded to discuss it) th~ proposal must b~ submitt~d i n ~-r.r:i.tirig 

in a~cordance ~-Ti th rule · 51 of th('l ru:i.es cf procedure. The m,1,·0ter Wl;l.S so serious 

that he would have to ask f er . instructions fron his Government. . ' ' 

· The CHt .. :14lAN put the Is!'ael deleca.ti0n ' s motion for closure o:f the debate 

to the vote . 

The motic'!'l for closur~ of t he d~~~~ waa adopted. by 9 votes to 3, ~i th 

4. abstentions . 

The CBAIF.MAN sultD'.ec. up· by se.ying that the Commission had before . it a 

proposal. by the ·united states <lelegation t o ±e~exam..i.ne operative :parag~aph 2· of 

the Commissicnts _resolution 3 (xxrr). That was .a resolution· which had previousl~ 

been ad.opted, at the end of &-long debate, · and the rules o:f proce4ure ma.de :no 

provision.--for cases of that kind. Furthermore, -when a question of competence wa.a . ' 

raised, the Commission must take a decision before considering the proposal itself , 

~ the Po~ish _and S~viet delegations had invoked rule 51 of the rules_of procedure, 

·:1e asked whethar they insif;lted on its application -or ,rere pre_pared to waive its 

application in order to facilitate the Commissionts work. 

Mr. ABRAM (United .8-tatea of America) p.ointed out th"t ~inc_e the debate 

had been closed, all that was needed _. was to vote on his proposal' that the Commission 
'. 

should re-examine operative paragraph 2 of its r ·esolution ·3 (X)C[I) • 

.At the reg_uest of the Polish representative, a roll- call vote was talcen on 

the .United States proposal. 

-I ••• 



E/CN .4/SR.889 
EnGlish 
Page 15 

India, hav~ng been d1·awn by j.,?;!:,,.£Uhe Cl~irma.n, was cal:_12,_d upon to vote first • . 

In favour : Israel, Italy, Netherlands, N~w Zealand: Philippines , SWeden, 

united Kingdom of Great Britain and Nor thern Irels~a, . tinitcd 

States of AIIerica, Austria, Chile, Costa Rica, France • . 

Ag~inst : Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet 

Soci311ot Republ ics. 

~ staining: Ind.ia, Ii·aq, Jamaica, Dahomey. 

The United. States proposal was a.clopted bl 12 votes to 3, with 4 abstentiocs • 

~a-. ABRAM (United States of America) formally proposed that, in ope:-ative 

paragraph 2 of the Commission ' s resolution 3 ( XXII), the words "of states Membe:r;-s of 

the United Nations or of the s})ecialized agencies" should be inserted after the 

words " Invites all Governments" . 

Mr. NASINOV~ (Union of Soviet Socialist .Republics) said he must insist 

that the amendment should be submitted in writing and be cu·cuJ..ated to the members 

of the Comnission. 

Mr . UAFRJ~ (Po1a.nd) , in reply to a question put by Jcb~ .Qt.AIRMAN, said 

that hi s delegation also insisted on the application of rule 51 of the rules of 

pr ocedure . 

The CHAIR?-4.AN sa:f.d that in those circumstances the United States amendment 

would be considared at the afternoon meeting on Monday, 4 April , 

The meet1n3 r ose at ~ . 55 p.m. 




